
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on July 09, 2024, 

scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, 

Gonzales, Texas. 

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to 
the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be allowed via video or conference call. 
The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting, 

GCUWCD Regular Board Meeting July 09, 2024 

Jul 9, 2024, 5:30 - 7:30 PM (America/Chicago) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. P . 

https:/fmeet.goto.com/555327157 OSTE D 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 555-327-157 ' 
United States (Toll Free): | 877 309 2073 - JUL 03 2024 
United States: +1 (571)317-3129 : 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: L ACKMAN 
https://meet.goto.comy/install = TexAs| 

The agenda is as follows: = 
1. Call to Order. 
2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person. 

3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to 
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item): 

Approval of minutes of June 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting. 
Approval of the Financial Report. 

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid. 

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid. 
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager Expenses. 
Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index). 

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress). 

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality). 
4. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda, 
5. Discussjon on the District’s June water level report. 
6. Discuss and take action on seiting a date for a Public Hearing for Rule Changes. 
7. Discuss and take action on a resolution adopting the revised Management Plan. 
8 

9 

1 

F
m
m
e
p
o
T
s
 

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel. 
. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above. 
0. Adjourn, 

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These 
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the mecting, please call 
830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements. 

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s 
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on 
any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation 
regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and 
deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an 
open meeting, 

POSTED THIS THE 3" DAY OF JULY 2023 AT 0O’CLOCK by



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

Minutes of the Board of Directors 
June 11, 2024 

Board Meeting 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, 
Mr. Barry Miller, and Mr, Glenn Glass. Mr. Michael St. John was not in attendance. Also present for the meeting 
were GCUWCD General Manager Laura Martin, Other Attendees included: (See Attached List) 

Call to Order. 
The President of the Board called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person, 
Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, read aloud Mr. Ted Boriack’s, landowner public comment out loud to the public 
and board. Ms. Ploeger made a public comment on behalf of herself and Mr. Mark Ploeger also made a public 

comment. 

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. 
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for 
consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item): 

a. Approval of minutes of May 14, 2024, Regular Board Meeting. 
b. Approval of minutes of May 18 2024 District Rules Workshop. 

c. Approval of the Financial Report. 
d. Approval of the District’s bills to be paid. 

e. Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid. 
f. Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field 

Technician, and Mitigation Manager Expenses. 
g. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index). 
h. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress). 
i. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water 

quality). 

The Board of Directors took action on the Consent Agenda. Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda. Mr. Barry Miller seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously. 

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda. 

None. 

Appoint, Ms. Crystal Cedillo, Tax- Assessor-Collector, as the individual to calculate and prepare 
the 2024 Effective, Rollback, and Sales Tax Rates for the Gonzales County Underground Water 

Conservation District. 
Next, the board discussed the appointment of Ms. Crystal Cedillo as tax-assessor-collector, and the individual to 
calculate and prepare the effective, rollback, and sales tax rates for the Gonzales County Underground Water 
Conservation District. Mr. Miller made a motion to appoint Ms. Crystal Cedillo as the Tax-Assessor-Collector 
for the 2024 effective, rollback, and sales tax rates for Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation 

District. Mr. Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Discuss the findings for the election recount. 
The Board and General Manager discussed the findings for the election recount. No action was needed. 

Discuss the application of a SWD Reclamation Plant south of City of Waelder on FM 2814. 
The Board and General Manger discussed the application of a SWD Reclamation Plant south of FM 21814. It 

was agreed that a protest letter would be sent out to the SWD Reclamation Plant.



Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel. 
None. 

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items 
set forth above. 

None. 

Adjourn, 
A motion was made by Mr. Miller to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 5:53 p.m. 

Approved By: 

July 09,2024 
HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
Investment Report 

July 08, 2024 

CD Information - District Funds 

Purchase 
Account Place Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount 

CD#11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025 __ 6/30/2024 $177.564.21 

CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023  $271,623.86 4.50% 9/28/2024 _ 6/30/2024 $271,689.47 

CD #49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2023  $2650,000.00 5.15% 8/14/2024  6/30/2024 $281,862.94 
Total CD's to Date $731,016.62 

Market Comparisons 
Tex Pool 5.30% 71212024 
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 5.37% 71212024 

Banking Information - District Funds 

Account Place As of Amount 
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 6/30/2024  $1,514,821.72 
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 6/30/2024 $21,063.44 

#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 6/30/2024 $1.00 

Total Cash to Date $1,535,886.16 

Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund 

Account Place As of Amount 
#35 Money Market Sage Capilal Bank 6/30/2024 __ $164,628.87 
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 6/30/2024 $2,132.93 

Total Cash to Date $166,761.80 

Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund 
Account Place As of Amount 

#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 6/30/12024 $280,010.91 

#98 Operating Sage Capilal Bank 6/30/2024 $2,134.03 

Total Cash to Date $282,144.94 

Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,715,809.52 
Using the Current Date and Maturty Date: Weighted Average Malurty (WAM) = 
“The overall sum of each security's par emount mulipied by its number of days to malurly, divided by the lotal of all ivesiments. 

Reprting 
Security Description Investment Amount _ CD Start Date _Period Dale__Mat. Date __Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term 

Sage Capital CD #11 $177,564.21 8/4/2023 6/30/2024 242025 219 53.195 18 mo 

Randolph Brooks CD #365 $271,589.47 3/28/2023 6/30/2024  9/28/2024 90 33.437 18 mo 
Sage Capital CD #49 $281,862.94 8/14/2023 6/30/2024 _ 8/14/2024 45 17.351 12 mo| 

CD Total $731,016.62 103.983 

#59 Money Market $1,514,821.72 1 0.763 

#61 Operating $21,063.44 1 0.011 
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000 

#35 Money Market $164,628.87 1 0.083 

#70 Operating $2,132.93 1 0.001 
#64 Money Market $280,010.91 1 0.141 

#98 Operating $2,134.03 1 0.001 
Fund Total $1,984,792.90 1.000 

Grand Totals $2,715,809.52 WAM 104.983 

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved 
Investment Policy, State law, and the Investment Strategy. 

pated: O llQl! 2074 
-Preston, Investment Officer 



GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID 

July 09, 2024 

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $279.23 

City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $334.03 

USPS (certified mail)-Paid $8.73 

Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $199.91 

T Electric (inspector)-Paid $300.00 

McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP (GBRA Contested Case) $26,183.01 

Gonzales County Elections Administrator (elections) $6,210.77 

Synergisdic, LLC (IT Services) $789.00 

‘Walmart (office supplies)-Paid $112.05 

TML (insurance) $1,000.00 

Dubose Insurance Agency (refund for overpayment) $85.00 

S.0.A.H. (GBRA Contested Case) $4,833.68 

GM Ellis Law Firm PC (Legal Counsel) $2,805.00 

Greg Sengelman (services & training field tech) $5,234.65 

GoTo Meeting (monthly telephone)-Paid $2.00 

TOTAL $48,377.06 



GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID 

July 09, 2024 

TOTAL $0.00 



GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID 

July 09,2024 

TOTAL $0.00 



¥202 
'60 

AInr 
:e1eq 

:Ag 
p
a
n
o
i
d
d
y
 

98'60€$ 
eng 

(
g
0
 

¥20Z 
'0€-1 

dunr 
paieno) 

polad 

00°0/$ 
suoydeja) 

98'6€2S 
[ejoang 

| 
a
1
y
 

X 
abeajiny 

/90 
X 

8jeyd 
Wsiing 

86€ 
SOIIN 

[B10.L 

0 V. 
99176 

26916 
2
O
 

oluojuy 
Ueg 

08 
26916 

2l9/6 
ojuojuy 

ueg 
SuwoH 

d
Y
d
Y
 
S
M
V
S
 

92/9 
6
 

26596 
00596 

0
0
|
 

uojueses|d 
[41 

00596 
88¢96 

uojueses|d 
suioH 

Buiespy 
£LVIND 

¥1/9 
Sa|IN 

[B10], 
abeapiy 

abeajiy 
ol 

w
o
l
q
 

s
j
e
q
/
d
i
]
 

Jo 
ainjeN 

B
u
i
p
u
g
 

B
u
l
u
w
b
a
g
 jioday 

asuedxgy 

1913813 
UOlIBAISSUOD 

J
9
J
e
 | 
p
u
n
o
a
B
i
a
p
u
n
 
Aluno) 

sejezuon 

U
y
 

‘| 
einet 



+202 
‘60 

AInp 
:e1eq 

:Ag 
p
a
r
o
a
d
d
y
 

£5°921L% 
ang 

jejoL 
¥20Z 

'0€-} 
BUN[ 

1paseaog 
pouad 

007048 
SuoUd| 

£5°90L% 
[e301gns 

obe 
Sasuadxy 

490 
X 

8jey 
jusung 

651 
E
E
I
E
E
 

29 
916'6CL 

6
8
'
6
Z
)
 

UOXIN 
SWwioH 

B
u
n
e
s
w
 
s
i
s
u
s
b
e
m
 

8e/9 

0¢ 
o
0
1
6
z
}
 

069'6TL 
[eJI0D 

SnOED)| 
S
W
o
H
 

11em 
eA0T 

g1/9| 

€ 
719621 

L656ck 
SUmO)| 

SwioH 
Hom 

12djred 
g1/9) 

S
 

0
5
’
6
2
1
 

0G¥ 
621 

J|iAssa] 
S
w
o
H
 

1I3M 
S
N
 

/9] 

SajN 
1e301 

abea)iy 
abes|in 

oL 
woly 

2jeq/diL 
4O 

ainjeN 
Buipug 

B
u
l
u
w
m
b
a
g
 

H
o
d
a
y
 
s
s
u
a
d
x
g
 

pung 
uonebniy 

JoMISI( 
U
O
E
A
I
B
S
U
O
]
 

JSjeA) 
punoibiapun 

f
u
n
o
)
 
sojezuon 

uosuag 
3ur 



¥Z0z 
‘60 

AInr 
:e3eq 

:Ag 
p
a
n
r
c
i
d
d
y
 

J
o
d
a
y
 
a
s
u
a
d
x
g
 

u
e
d
l
u
y
d
s
 | 

pieid 

0
5
°
0
8
.
$
 

a
n
g
 

|ejol 
#202 

'0€-1 
duny 

p
a
l
o
n
o
g
 
p
o
u
s
d
 

G 
ELS 

(salddng 
jans 

Jalepn) 
Jaquunt 

addy| 

s
o
s
u
a
d
x
g
 

§1'29/8 
fejoiqng 

abeajiy 
£9°0 

X 
9jey 

jusung 
SvL'L 

SOllN 
[B10L 

L
 

1
8
7
’
6
1
 

YOr'e6l 
0D 

Z
u
o
H
 
O
N
 

s
w
o
H
 

I
M
 
0
 
Z
u
o
H
 
D
N
 

ZZ/9 

LLL 
[
 

£8C'e6) 
00 

2
U
o
H
 
M
g
 

s
w
o
H
 

M
 

00 
ZU09H 

M
S
 

#2/9 

[8i4 
£81'e61 

Lvl'eBl 
00 

ZuoH 
M
N
 

SWwioH 
1M 

00 
ZUoH 

M
N
 

81/9 
s
l
 

¥
L
'
e
B
l
 

2z0'e6l 
00 

Z2U09H 
ON 

S
W
o
H
 

"
I
 

0D 
Z
U
0
9
 
O
N
 

Z1/9] 

801 
£86'C61 

5/8'261 
00 

Zuo9H 
M
N
 

SwioH 
TIM 

00 
Z
u
o
9
 
M
N
 

E€1/9) 

0GL 
G/8'26L 

szl'z6l 
0J 

z
u
o
g
 

3N 
3uwoH 

1
M
 
0
 

Z
U
0
9
 
3N 

Z1/9) 

[ad 
6
1
2
6
1
 

GL9'26) 
0D 

ZucH 
M
N
 

SuloH 
A
 

9D 
ZU0H 

M
N
 
L
/
 

48 
G/9'C6) 

985°261 
0D 

Z
u
c
H
 
M
N
 

s
w
o
H
 

M
 

9D 
Z
U
S
H
 
M
N
 

0L/9) 

18 
9/5'Z61 

S67'261 
09 

zuog 
3N 

SwioH 
TM 

0D 
ZU0H 

3N 
£/9 

181 
S8¥'261 

¥0E'261 
09 

2uog 
3N 

swoH 
A
 

0D 
ZuoH 

3N 
9/9 

8Y 
862261 

052261 
00 

ZuUoH 
ON 

suloH 
1M 

09 
2U09 

DN 
&/9) 

/8 
1y2'26L 

0
9
1
2
6
4
 

00 
2
0
9
 
M
N
 

duwoH 
A
 

0D 
Z
U
B
H
 
M
N
 

£/9] 
T
S
 

abea|lly 
abes[Iy 

o} 
wo.tg 

a
j
e
q
d
u
]
 

jo 
ainjeN 

Buipug 
Bujuuibeg 

2
a
b
y
 
juelq 

J91)S1( 
UOHeAIaSUOD 

13)ep 
punoibispun 

A
j
u
n
o
 
sejezuos 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
Manager’s Report 

June 2024 
On June 3%, Administrative Assistant, Haley Stakes, and I picked p rented chairs from Edwards Association for the State 
Office of Administrative Hearings contested case hearing to be held at the District office, 

On June 5%-7" | attended the contested case hearing for the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment 

request. On June 5% the hearing was held at the Gonzales County Couttroom in the Commissioner’s Court. On the 6 & 

7% the hearing was held at the GCUWCD office. 

On June 12, plumbers from ME Plumbing were at the District office to complete necessary repairs as shown in the 
insurance inspection. 

On June 14", ] attended the Groundwater Management Area 13 meeting. A copy of the agenda and draft minutes are 
attached. Additional GMA13 presentation slides can be found at https:/www.gmai3 org/home 

On June 24", 1 virtually attended the Emerging Management Issues for Large-Scale Production Panel meeting. 1 have 

been invited to be on a panel at the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Summit in August. The other panelists will 
include Steve Young (hydrogeologic perspective), Russ Johnson (legal perspective), and Carlos Rubenstein 

(policy perspective). John Dupnik has graciously offered to moderate the panel. “The talk will discuss three 
emerging groundwater issues that will likely be prominent in the management and litigation of large -scale groundwater 
projects. These issues are mitigation, a fair share doctrine, and unreasonable impacts. Mitigation is relevant as a result of 
the enactment of HB 3059. A fair share doctrine is relevant because of Case Law that has developed since Edwards 

Agquifer Authority versus Day. Unreasonable impacts are relevant because GCDs can, and have, developed rules to 
authorize curtailment of permitted production that would unreasonably affect existing groundwater users per TWC 

§36.113. These three issues will be discussed from four perspectives: hydrogeologic, legal, policy, and groundwater 
management.” 

On June 26", | attended the San Antonio Water Regional Resiliency Assessment Program. Region 6 Protective Security 

(PSA) for the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) in San Antonio, in collaboration with the San 
Antonio Water System (SAWS), and CISA is conducting a Regional Resilience Assessment Program (RRAP) study on 
drinking water supplies from the Edwards and Carrizo Aquifers. Idaho National Lab (INL) is partnering with CISA and 

SAWS for this study and have reached out to GCUWCD for additional information. A copy of the agenda is attached. 

Throughout the month of June I worked with Mr. Adam Friedman, General Counsel on the SOAH, GBRA contested case 

hearing. 

AQUA’s May production was about 31.37 ac-ft which is about 7.52% of the monthly allowable production. 

CRWA’s June production was about 666.38 ac-ft which is about 108% of the monthly allowable production. 

GBRA’s June production was 46.57 ac-ft which is 3.73% of the monthly allowable production. 

SAWS June production was about 1,064.65 ac-ft which is about 109.31% of the monthly allowable production. 

SSLGC’s June production was about 1231.76 ac-ft which is about 76.36% of the monthly allowable production. 

The Palmer Drought Index, as of June 25, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under no drought conditions with a 

small portion of southwestern in abnormally dry conditions. The latest drought map shows overall improvement in 
drought conditions in South Central Texas in the week of June 24, 2024.



NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 

As required by section 36.108(e}, Texas Water Code, a meeting of the Groundwater Management Area 13 Planning 

Committee, comprised of delegates from the following groundwater conservation districts located wholly or 

partially within Groundwater Management Area 13: Evergreen UWCD, Gonzales County UWCD, Guadalupe County 

GCD, Medina County GCD, Uvalde County UWCD, Wintergarden GCD, Plum Creek CD, and McMullen GCD, wili be 

held on Friday, June 14, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. at the office of the Evergreen Underground Water Conservation 

District located at 110 Wyoming Blvd., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 

Relley (octran 
Administrator Groundwater Management Area 13 

At this meeting, the following business may be considered and recommended for Joint Planning Committee action: 

1. Declaration of Quorum and Call Meeting to Order 

2. Welcome and Introductions 

3. Public Comment 

4. Discussion and possible action on the minutes of the meeting held September 15, 2023 

5. Update/Report on Financials 

6. Discussion and possible action re: website domain payments 

7. Updates from Regional Water Planning Groups representatives 

8. Update/Report from the Texas Water Development Board 

9. Status report on Groundwater Availability Model updates/recalibrations — Dr. Bill Hutchison 

10. Discussion and possible action to submit a request to the TWDB to update the GAM for the southern portion of 

the CWQCS aquifers based on model revisions performed by the consultant by Resolution # 06142024 

11. Discuss work/schedule/timeline for 4" round of DFCs - Dr. Bill Hutchison 

12. Update/Presentations from GMA 13 stakeholders 

13. Discuss future agenda item(s} 

14. Set date for next meeting(s) 

15. Public comment 

16. Adjournment 

The Groundwater Management Area 13 Planning Committee reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 

551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 

Donations), 551.074 {Personnel Matters}, 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations Regarding 

Economic Development Negotiations). 

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These 

public meetings are avaitable to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please 

call 830.569.4186 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.



MINUTES 

June 14, 2024 

Groundwater Management Area 13 

Posted meeting of Groundwater Management Area 13 was held on June 14, 2024 at 10:00 AM at the 

office of the Evergreen Underground Water Conservation District located at 110 Wyoming Blvd., 

Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 

Representatives in attendance: 

Kelley Cochran, Administrator, Guadalupe County GCD 

Laura Martin-Preston, Gonzales UWCD 
Darrell Brownlow, Evergreen UWCD 

Daniel Meyer, Plum Creek CD 

David Caldwell, Medina County GCD 

Lonnie Stewart, McMullen GCD 

Vic Hildebran, Uvalde County UWCD 

Debbie Farmer, Wintergarden GCD 

Public/Stakeholders in attendanc 

Paula VanCleve, WGCD Jennifer Badhwar, TWDB 

Bill Hutchison, consultant Von Box, WGCD 

Steven Siebert, SAWS Olivia Branson, Con. Henry Cuellar 

Mauricio Flores, SWR! Daniel Smith, SAWS 

Bill Martin, Dimmit Co. Arturo Garcia, Jr., City of Laredo 

Peter Gregg, Gregg Law Natalie Ballew, TWDB 

Jordan Furnans, LRE Water Melissa Gonzales, EUWCD 

Andrew McBride, SSLGC Tyler Farco, PCCD 

Jennifer Adkins, SAWS David Earl, Legacy WSC 

Landon Yosko, EUWCD Kaleigh Nuyttens 

Diana Nichols, Kelly Hart Andrew McBride, SSLGC 

Nick Lamkey, TWDB Kerry Averyt, CRWA 

1. Declaration of Quorum and Call Meeting to Order —~ Administrator Ms. Cochran verified a quorum 

and called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. 

2. Welcome and Introductions — Ms, Cochran welcomed everyone back to the GMA 13 meeting and 

introduced herself and the newest GMA 13 board member Darrell Brownlow, representing EUWCD 

after Diane Savage retired. Ms, Cochran invited first-time attendees to introduce themselves to 

the group. Several people introduced themselves to the group. 

3. Public Comment —Jordan Furnans introduced himself and stated that he was speaking on behalf of 

LRE Water and was no longer representing GMA 13. He then restated for clarity that he is no longer 

working for GMA 13. He then stated he was very excited to see the work Dr. Hutchison had done on 

the model for GMA 13. Mr. Furnans has already downloaded the files and has begun reviewing the 

files. Mr. Furnans stated that he is looking forward to working with Dr. Hutchison between now and 

December to include the work that LRE is anticipating doing in Webb County. Mr. Furnans thanked 

GMA 13 for having open discussions to allow for stakeholders to participate and announced that 

Pagelof4



several colleagues are expected to join our meeting today to participate in the discussions during the 

stakeholder comment section of the agenda. 

Ms. Cochran then invited Kaleigh Nuyttens to offer her public comment. Ms. Nuyttens requested 

the model files be released to the public. 

4. Discussion and possible action on the minutes of the meeting held September 15, 2023 ~ Ms. 

Cochran asked the board if anyone had comments on the minutes that were circulated from the 

meeting held on September 15, 2023, noting the draft minutes were also posted on the GMA13 

website. No edits were mentioned. Motion to approve the minutes by Lonnie Stewart. Second by 

Darrell Brownlow. Motion passed. 

5. Update/Report on Financials - Ms. Cochran stated that an update has been made to the financial 

report. After the financial report was sent to the board, Medina County GCD paid in full. Motion to 

approve the financials as updated by Darrell Brownlow. Second by Laura Martin-Preston. Motion 

passed. 

6. Discussion and possible action re: wehsite domain payments — Ms, Cochran explained that 

Guadalupe County GCD has paid for the website to date and requests permission to invoice GMA 13 

for the domain renewal costs and suggested that moving forward, we renew the website domain 

name in 3 or 5-year increments. Motion by Laura Martin-Preston to reimburse GCGCD for website 

cost and renew future domain for 5 years. Second by David Caldwell. Motion passed. 

7. Updates from Regional Water Planning Groups representatives - Debbie Farmer gave the Region M 

update stating she was unable to attend but watched the video recording of the meeting held on 

May 15, 2024. The planning schedule was discussed by Jamie Burke of Black & Veatch. The 

Committee approved a minor amendment of the Region M 2021 Regional Water Plan to revise the 

infeasible water management strategies and projects identified for the City of Edinburg (Non- 

potabie Reuse) and the City of McAllen (North WWTP Potable Reuse Phase 1). The Committee 

approved authorizing Black & Veatch to submit proof of adoption and any comments to the TWDB 

on behalf of Region M. Darrell Brownlow delivered the update for Region L. The Region L meeting 

was held May 2" at the SAWS office in San Antonio. One proposal to support evaluation of a 

potential ASR project to utilize excess water in Medina County at a research cost of about $15,000 

was approved. Mr. Furnans asked if a date and time had been set for the next Region M meeting. 

Ms. Farmer said she would research that and reply back to Mr. Furnans. Mr. Brownlow added to his 

report that Region L's next meeting is scheduled for August 1%, 

8. Update/Report from the Texas Water Development Board — Natalie Ballew announced that Brian 

McMath is serving as the Interim Executive Administrator for TWDB. Ms, Ballew reminded everyone 

to sign up to receive TWDB's newsletter, the Groundwater Gazette, to stay informed. Ms. Ballew 

then reported on the following: the TexMesonet team is working to complete coverage across the 

state and the Recorder program is always looking for more support if anyone is interested in 

participating. The Maverick Aquifer Basin report has been released. A webinar was held ahout a 

month ago and is available on the TWDB website. A final report will be published on the findings. 

Lastly, Ms. Ballew stated the TWDB is requesting GCDs submit water level and water quality data as 

soon as possible, 

9. Status report on Groundwater Availability Model updates/recalibrations — Dr. Bilt Hutchison — Dr. 

Hutchison gave a summary of the progress of the recalibration to the Southern Portion of the Carrizo 

Wilcox Queen City & Sparta (CWQCS) GAM model update. Although the mode! update has not been 

completed, the files have been posted on the GMA13.0org website for public review. Dr. Hutchison 

anticipates completion in late July or early August. Dr. Hutchison discussed the incorporation of new 

data received since the last GMA 13 meeting — Wintergarden GCD pumping estimates, Dimmit, Frio, 

LaSalle, Webb, and Zavala Counties and additional Webb County aquifer test data. Dr. Hutchison 

explained the definition of ‘new data’ as clarified by TWDB relating to the GAM update 

Page2of4



10. 

11. 

12, 

requirements. He summarized issues with aquifer parameters (specific yield, transmissivity, Kx/Kz 

ratio, river conductance) and presented preliminary simulations to understand the sensitivity of 

adjusting aquifer parameters in conjunction with pumping adjustments. Dr. Hutchison answered 

questions from the board and stakeholders and then reviewed the next steps for completion and the 

process for submission to the TWDB. 

Discussion and possible action to submit a request to the TWDB to update the GAM for the 

southern portion of the CWQCS aquifers based on model revisions performed by the consultant by 

Resolution # 06142024 - As Dr. Hutchison is not ready to submit the GAM recalibration, no action 

was taken — this item will be postponed for a future meeting. 

Discuss work/schedule/timeline for 4" round of DFCs — Dr. Hutchison provided an updated task 

summary and budget chart reviewing the invoicing schedule. The Joint Planning deadlines were 

restated to be sure everyone understood the track and timeline. Proposed DFCs are due by May 1, 

2026 and Adoption of the DFCs by January 5, 2027. The general schedule of GAM update 

completion and submission to the TWDB were once again reviewed — outlining steps through 2026. 

Update/Presentations from GMA 13 stakeholders — Ms. Cochran invited David Earl, attorney for 

Legacy W.5.C,, to present an update on a water project in Webb County. Mr. Earl emphasized the 

need for water in the region and discussed the creation of AGUA and LWSC's goal to develop water 

from the Carrizo Aquifer. Mr. Ear) then presented a slide with incorrect information related to the 

timeline of the State Water Plan and the role of Groundwater Management Area 13. Ms. Cochran 

clarified for the audience that the State Water Plan is adopted every five years; not ten years as 

indicated on the slide. Ms. Ballew, Groundwater Division Director, confirmed the State Water Plan is 

adopted every five years. Ms. Cochran also explained that GMA 13 did not “set Webb County 

withdrawal from the Carrizo Aquifer at 916 AF/YR”. Ms. Cochran asked Mr. Earl if he was referring 

to the Modeled Available Groundwater (MAG) values set by the TWDB, Mr. Earl stated he was 

referring to the Desired Future Conditions. Ms. Cochran explained that the adopted Desired Future 

Conditions for GMA 13 are not a set acre foot allocation, rather a percentage of saturated thickness 

remaining in the outcrop of the aquifers. In the confined areas (like Webb County), the DFCis a 

drawdown through 2080. Ms. Cochran clarified that the TWDB issues the MAG values, not GMAs. 

Mr. Furnans restated that TWDB does indeed set the MAG and that GMAs are responsible for 

adopting DFCs. Mr. Earl apologized for mischaracterizing the information on the slide. Mr. Furnans 

then continued to share how the Legacy Corporation was formed and the plans to develop a 13,000- 

acre large scale development with a public water supply corporation currently exploring water 

resources in the Carrizo Aquifer. Mr. Furnans continued the presentation discussing LRE’s role in 3-D 

mapping of the aquifer to site potential wells. Mr. Earl discussed how the water might reach the City 

of Laredo and the potential timeline to deliver between 25-50 MGD as early as Q4 of 2026. Mr, Earl 

presented a slide planning an example of water delivery schedule extending to 2060 anticipating 

32,960 AF/YR with an additional slide showing maximum Carrizo pumping in Webb County through 

the AGUA Project being 50,000 AF/YR. Mr. Earl ended his presentation requesting “GMA 13 agree to 

allow a representative from Webb County to serve on the GMA 13 board to represent the interests 

of the AGUA Group”. Discussion continued about the lack of a GCD in Webb County. Medina 

County GCD General Manager David Caldwell stated that GMA 13 would like to see a GCD represent 

all of Webb County’s interests, but not a GCD with an enabling legislation that issued a MAG value 

that had not been modeled. Mr. Caldwell clarified that GMAs are a collective of GCDs, not 

stakeholders. Mr. Brownlow asked for more information about why Webb County did not approve a 

GCD. Mr. Earl commented that there was resistance from ranchers in the County against the bilf and 

representatives from GMA opposed the wording of the bill which limited the GCD to only the 13,000 

acres of the project controlled by the water entity. Mr. Caldwell reiterated the original bill issued an 

automatic MAG to only a portion of the County, incongruent with the process. Mr. Caldwell stated 

Page3of4



13. 

14 

15, 

16. 

that GMA 13 wants everyone to have the water they need. Adding that providing data to the GMA 

through this process is the way to participate so a proper DFC can be established through madeling 

and to protect the outcrop regions. Ms. Martin-Preston asked Mr. Earl if Legacy WSC is a wholesale 

provider, will Legacy have any water available for retail. Mr. Earl said no, not a drop. Ms. Cochran 

thanked Mr. Earl for his presentation and thanked LRE Water for providing data to Dr. Hutchison as 

the GMA works to recalibrate the mode! and begin the modeling for the next round of DFCs. Ms. 

Cochran then asked if any other stakeholders would like to share. No other requests were made. 

Mr. Brownlow asked another follow-up question directed at Dr. Hutchison on how to apply a DFC to 

Webb County with distribution of pumping accounting for the entire county. Dr. Hutchison 

reviewed how GMA 13 has historically expressed DFCs and reviewed how model runs were dene. In 

response to Mr. Brownlow's question — Dr. Hutchison stated that incorporating the data from 

Legacy's planned project using specific focations of the wells, the model could calculate anticipated 

drawdowns. Dr. Hutchison asked for clarification on Mr. Earl’s slide referencing a ‘report GMA 

provides to Region M’. Mr. Earl responded by saying what the GMA adopts then goes to Region M. 

Dr. Hutchison restated how the GMA process works explaining that the GMA adopts a DFC, 

materials are sent to the TWDB and reviewed for administrative completeness, and then the districts 

adopt the DFC. That’s the end of the process for the GMA. TWDB then issues a MAG to each district 

and to the region. There is no direct report of WUGs. Mr. Ear! stated that Legacy wants to be 

recognized as an entity producing water and Dr. Hutchison replied that the information will be 

provided in the Explanatory Report along with the nine factors which are all part of the process. 

Being involved now as a stakeholder at the beginning of the process allows for the incorporation of 

the data to be included in the Explanatory Report. Ms. Cochran thanked everyone again for their 

comments and moved to the next agenda item. 

Discuss future agenda item(s} — Ms. Cochran reminded everyone to please sign in, announcing that 

her business cards are on the table for anyone that is not already on the stakeholder email list to 

send her an email to be included. Ms. Cochran also thanked McMullen GCD for sharing submission 

of their Management Plan to the TWDB. Mr. Caldwell asked that we continue to discuss potential 

pumping projects in Webhb County at future meetings. 

Set date for next meeting(s) - Next meeting will be scheduled for Friday, September 20, 2024 at 

10:00 AM at the offices of EUWCD. 

Public comment — no additional public comments. 

Adjournment ~ Motion to adjourn by Darrell Brownlow. Second by Vic Hildebran. Motion passed. 

Meeting adjourned at 11:33 AM. 

Page 4of 4



San Antonio Water Supply (SAWS) Regional Resiliency 

Assessment Program (RRAP) 
Project Kickoff 

Location: SAWS Facility Address 

Tuesday, June 26", 2024 
9:30 A.M. - 11:30 A.M. (CDT) 

DAY 1 - Water Agencies 

9:30 am. 

10:00 a.m. 

11:10 a.m. 

11:20 am. 

11:30 am. 

Introduction and Welcome 
Luu Do, Proteciive Security Advisor, CISA/ DHS 

Project Context /Presentation 

o RRAP Program Overview 

« San Antonio Water RRAP Scope 

Luu Do, Protective Security Advisor, CIS4/ DHS 

Stacy Neil, Senior Critical Infrastructure Analyst, Idaho National Laboratory. 

Facilitated Discussion (Methodology, Scoping, and Next Steps) 

e What to Expect & How You Can Help 

Stacy Neil, Senior Critical Infrastructure Analyst, Idaho National Laboratory 

Questions & Open Discussion 

Closing Remarks 
L Do, Protective Security Advisor, CISA/ DHS 

Luu Do 

Protective Security Advisor — San Antonio District 

integrated Operations Division 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

Department of Homeland Security 

Cell: 210-243-3696 

luu.do@cisa.dhs.gov 



n
p
a
’
j
u
n
-
i
o
y
u
o
w
y
y
b
n
o
l
i
p
 

O
d
O
/
d
I
O
N
/
S
M
N
/
Y
V
Y
O
N
 

UBWHEH 
Wepy 

o
g
i
n
y
 

xdse 
j
n
o
q
y
/
n
p
a
j
u
n
-
i
o
y
u
o
w
y
b
n
o
i
p
:
s
d
p
y
 

oy 
ob 

“opuopy 
1
y
b
n
o
i
q
 

9y} 
UO 

UOBULIOJU] 
9I0W 

104 
Alen 

Aew 
SUORPUOI 

(2907 
“SUOJJIPUOD 

8[2S-DEOIq 
UO 

SISNIOY 
JOHUO 

1YBOIq 
8y L 

Jybnoiq 
feuondeox3 

¥a 
I
 

b
n
o
q
 

syesopoly 
1.a 

[ 

jybnoig 
a
w
a
n
x
3
 

£a 
-
 

Aig 
Arewsouqy 

0a 
l
 

1yBnoiq 
a19n8s 

Zd 
I
 

suoN[ 
| 

S
T
 

£202-22-90 
6
2
0
 

| 
€
7
1
 

S0'9 
[ 
8
€
V
C
 

| 
6
2
6
9
 

| 
L
L
O
E
 

0By 
Jeajp 

2uQ 

£
2
0
2
-
9
2
-
6
0
 

8971 
| 90°8¢ 

| 99'65 | v9'08 
| 26'96 

| 
€0 

| 
4eoAIotEM 

10 
RIS 

$202-20-40 

89°0 
| 

89°G 
| 8221 

| Lv6e 
| Ov09 

| 09'6E | 4284 
1EPUBIED 

10 
ey 

#202-92-€0 

0By 
s
y
u
o
l
 

€ 
0
0
0
 

| 
267V 

| 
S8'6 

|8y'¥C 
| 
6
L
V
 

[ 
L
T
S
S
 

#202-81-90 
000 

| 
OF'Z 

| 
€€2L 

| 
1962 

| 
LO'6Y 

| 
66705 

Noam 
1se1 

000 
| 

2€Z 
| 

G6'LL 
[90°GT 

| 
69'8E 

[ 
LE'LO 

j
u
a
u
n
y
 

suoN 

(Bauy 
JUasI8d) 

Suonipuo) 
y
b
n
o
i
q
 

103 
"w'e 

g 
pIfeA 

(v20Z 
‘2z 

"unr 
Aepsinyj 

pases|ay) 

vzoz 
‘sz 

sunp 

g 

s
e
x
a
]
 

Joyuopy 
3
y
b
n
o
u
q
 
‘s'n



)| 

Water Wee kly S [HUS TR 
For the week of 06/24/24 = 

ey 
Water conditions 

The latest drought map for conditions 

as of June 18 shows a small area | 

of improvement in West Texas but 

a larger area of degradation in the 

Panhandle. Precipitation from Tropical 

Storm Alberto, which made landfall in 

Mexico on June 20, should bring some 

improvement to next week’s map. 

Drought conditions Intensity 

30% now [] DO abnormally dry 

29% a week ago ' D1 moderate drought Map courtesy of the 
I D2 severe drought U.S. Drought Monitor 

249% three months ago Severe.droug| 
B D3 extreme drought 

23% ayear ago 
y 4 I D4 exceptional drought 

U.S. seasonal 
drought outlook 

The latest seasonal 

drought outlook 

anticipates drought 

removal in most of 

South Texas but drought 

expansion in the 

Panhandle and West 

Texas by the end of 

September. Summer is 

expected to be warmer 

than normal for the 

entire state and drier 

Key 

- Drought persists 

Drought remains but improves 

77 prought removal likely 
than normal for the ; Map courtesy of 

- Drought development likely NOAA western half, 

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation www.twdb.texas.gov 

Kellen McMurry, Government Relations | Kellen.McMurry@twdb.texas.gov | 512-475-1589 

Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129 fi X ° m 



spuesnoyj 
uj 

suojeb, 

907 
23k 

OV 
€30, 

yjuouw 
JuaLing 

1o} 
a
j
g
e
m
o
n
e
 
Ajyjuoui 

1o 
a
b
e
j
u
a
s
i
a
g
 

Ld/oV 
ul 

uonanpoid 

LSUojeD 
[ejo L. 

Jaquis9sg 

JaquisAeN 

E 
1840100 

Jaquisideg 

1snBny 

Anp 

aunp 
o
/
l
 

$ 
0
0
0
 

89'96T' 
7 

99'/6L'e 

000 
000 

00:098's 
000'768'286 

0Vl9Ey 
 00L'vOL'SBL 

fen 
86'L8C 

$ 
000 

91°0v0'9 
86'8L1'S 

000 
000 

0
0
6
5
8
9
 

000'¥00°LL6 
0£'91T'9 

000'€08'08L 
udy 

¥
8
2
T
E
 

$ 
0
0
0
 

61°096'9 
GE'€S6's 

000 
000 

00LLLL 
00016106 

. 
00289'9 

004'985'72L 
yorepy 

ogvie 
$
.
0
0
0
 

89'592'9 
£
0
'
9
0
8
'
S
 

000 
000 

E 
00'7€9'L 

000'72€'296 
00°165'9 

004'¥€6'£92 
Arenigay 

;EYe 
0
0
0
 

TLeoe'L 
9LIr'9 

0co 
0
0
0
 

o,o.mmw.m 
000°0¥2'¥56 

0
L
E
B
L
'
L
 

0
0
2
°
€
8
€
"
1
9
2
 

A
e
n
u
e
r
 

S394 
p
a
y
o
d
s
u
e
l
y
 

- 
a
b
e
s
n
 

a
3
l
 

p
a
u
o
d
s
u
e
l
]
 

a
b
e
s
n
 

o
3
9
1
 

p
a
u
o
d
s
u
e
l
)
 

abesq) 
e
l
 

fI2A 
- u
o
u
I
H
 

o# 
I
R
a
 

b
 
M
1
2
a
 

a3e(] 
95z 

46z 
: 

vZoz 
a
b
e
s
 

- 
B
u
l
p
e
a
y
 
9191y 

u
o
n
e
s
o
d
i
o
n
 
A
l
d
d
n
g
 
u
a
1
e
p
 
Y
N
D
Y



A
Q
U
A
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 

02
01

5 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 

%2
01
6 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

02
01
7 

Pr
ed

uc
ti

on
 

03
20
18
 
Pr
od
uc
ti
on
 

22
01

9 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 

8
2
0
2
0
 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

82
02
1 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

£1
20
22
 
Pr
od
uc
ti
on
 

#2
02

3 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 

£2
02

4 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 

60
 

s 

o 35 e SR 2 
] T 8 2Ll L L ELLELLDLT. 2, 

[ 

vivivi iy 
[ 22 IS f AR AL 

s BEEELE SRR SAA %, 

c 

S 

2 W 9o ® 9 ®©® 2 ®B ° W o 8 B ¥ §F§ & & & & 2 =2 

(199§-210€) NOLLONAOYHd 

Ma
y 

20
24



‘spuesnoy; 
U 

suoqes 
. 

CIRIOF 
ISV 

eIl 
“0us JUd1IN3 10} SIGRMONE ATIUO 

30 aBejadIod 
__ 
+d/OV 

Ul 
U
O
H
I
N
P
O
.
4
 
YIUOW 

Jus1IND 

ae 
T
R
 

-
 

Bgeve 
¥ 

= 
v
 

iEeL 
808cZL 

9990zL 
880811 

Sves8 
166231 

28586 
ASuolien 

e1or 

saq 

AoN 

90 

dog 

Bny 

Anp 
eer'st 

4500y, 
990°e: 

ren'zz 
z88'72 

140017 
18641 

£02'0z 
20L'8y 

87'GL 
L
I
V
 

sLe'LLs’t 
seLlel 

s12'080'% 
£ev'812' 

186'698 
088'559'L 

9L4'98TT 
0Lz'2pe't 

PSreIpL 
| 

aunp 
L
y
 

(225 
1
6
T
 

@
'
z
 

zrr8l 
72’5t 

zolLk 
L2961 

Zvz' st 
65571 

£622¢8 
655'988'E 

SHLSOLL 
788'220'Y 

w0b'264') 
998'8¥8 

ehy'eea’t 
£LE'51E'T 

. 
eev'ezet 

0/6'86€°L 
Kew 

vzo'zL 
[
 

276'02 
88202 

o
L
l
 

586'2) 
100°91 

98281 
v26'st 

B
l
 

. 
zaries 

821601 
96L'¥80's 

265'900'L 
ese'8LLL 

121'628 
10g'129'y 

989'961'C 
208'119'L 

Lyvees 
ady 

2521 
ov8've 

9ze'el 
98102 

zo0'0Z 
252’81 

cog'sh 
oze'eL 

020'9L 
8v8'cs 

851528 
500'082't 

BYZ'E30'H 
61286 

s19'851'L 
seL'Ll8 

00£'509'}, 
0eY'LLL'e 

zea'ses't 
SOTOLE'L 

| 
ydEW 

o
L
 

281 
e 

e 
T 

iesAL 
22’8l 

283 
9L 

02’5\ 
1geoL 

e
y
 

£90'zi 
. 

oozl 
sol'ezs't 

zze'eho'L 
£85'695 

clo'selL'l 
198'78L 

sev'seg't 
080'851'Z 

eze'ess't 
L1p'95e") 

qed 
908'SL 

coL'se 
eeL'sl 

eg'le 
y98'LZ 

1661 
2851 

PrLieL 
918'9% 

o
L
k
 

882'1L03 
£86°268'L 

£08'520°) 
0£8'4¥5 

1E0ZLL 
§6€'04L 

81'pig't 
6222512 

yrv'sos't 
yGEPYE'L 

uer 
abesn 

. 
1
o
l
 

. 
ODBS(1 

. 
J0JoW.. 

-~ 
D
E
S
N
 

. 
. 

J3)aW 
. 

2DES(). 
. 

. 1
2
}
 

. 
2
O
E
S
 

- 
. 
I
S
8
 

. 
9
B
E
S
 

 JojOl. 
- 

SbEsn 
. 

J9BN 
b
e
s
n
 

poIETTE 
abesn 

porTT 
sbesn 

1
8
 

*1eq 

3583 UBASUYD 
1563 

puog 
353 

vERSLYD 
159 

puog 
PRYI 

SSNOH 
USOID 

- 
[[SM SALWOL 

' 
I3 

SSMOH 
dWED 

- 
12M 

PI3L 
1235800 

Im 
dening 

b
k
l
 

SHEIBM 
T 
I
 

SHEIIPM 
SHIBM 

V
o
M
 

S#11oM 
[
 

T 
IOM 

611 
o171 

0511 
&8l 

8811 
zod 

820d 
s20d 

ogod 

abesn 
- Buipeay 

Jalaly 
1
B
 

YOURY 
SIBM 

AsLouiny 
1a1em 

|eucibay 
uokuen



C
R
W
A
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 

@2
01

5 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 
©2
01
6 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

22
01

7 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 
02

01
8 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

32
01

9 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 
82

02
0 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

£2
02

1 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 
@2

02
2 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

B2
02

3 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on

 
7. 
20
24
 

Pr
od
uc
ti
on
 

e 

Ju
ne

 
20

24
 

BN ELRTILLD 

AT AT NGRS 

ARG 

fia 

[ESSRRN 

80
0 

70
0 o o o 

S <3 S 
© ) - 

(309)-240¢) uoganpoiy 

30
0



spuesnou) 
Ul suojjes 

S
0
 

1eafaoy’poad 
jo 

%, 
6089 

K
o
y
 
y
o
e
 

[EI0 L 
e
L
E
 

"
O
W
 
J
U
B
.
L
I
N
T
 
1
0
}
 
3
[
q
E
M
O
]
|
B
 
>
—
£
:
O
E
 

JO 
%
 

1597 
1
/
 

Uf UORINPOL 
"ol 

JUBLIND 
06k 

89 
PEEL 

133 
ziok 

et 
geTh 

Hfoe 
[EJOL 

085y 
822 

SYE'y 
7'z 

862 
460°} 

120'% 
ASUOJ[ED 

|01 

EXL] 

AON 

w0 

1deg 

Bny 

i 
. 

Ainp 
LEZ 

por'l 
080'S 

86Z'% 
96Z°C 

296 
1817 

g 
000'ZES' 

¥ 
00¥'sZ8 

000'8¥E'Y 
008'€9'Z 

000'862'¢ 
000°260'} 

$18'920'y 
| 

ounp 
05 

05 
997t 

05 
0 

Sel 
09 

00Z'781'7 
000052 

000'89¢"} 
008'GYE} 

| 
0
 

000'SEL 
sie'ese’t 

| 
Aew 

098 
szL 

0 
£99 

0 
0 

€59 
002'vEL'Z 

000'szL 
0 

008's62't 
0 

0 
SLe'6ez't 

| 
ady 

v0L 
0 

o 
£v9 

0 
o 

0 
002722’} 

0 
0 

= 
008'2r9 

0
 

0 
) 

- 
§18'985 

e
 

o 
o 

0 
0 

0 
0 

189 
002'0L5 

o 
0 

0 
0 

0 
10518989 

g2 
0.5 

o 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

002'0.5 
0 

0 
0 

0 
[ 

0 
uep 

wea 
obesn 

FETETT 
abesn 

PEET] 
abesq 

1
9
1
5
 

abesq 
191o| 

abesn 
F
E
E
T
 

abesn 
1
9
N
 

obesq) 
F
E
T
E
 

aeqQ 

L# 1IoAK 
o# 

l1oMA 
S# 

I
O
 

i 
119 

£# 
llem 

z# 
11IBM 

L# 1I9M 
590d 

$90d 
£90d 

z90d 
190d 

090d 
650d 

veoT 
a
b
e
s
)
 

- 
B
u
i
p
e
a
y
 

Jalo|N 

f
u
o
y
n
y
 

1aary 
o
s
u
e
|
g
-
a
d
n
j
e
p
n
g



G
B
R
A
 
Mo
nt
hl
y 

Pr
od

uc
ti

on
 

2
0
2
2
 

Pr
ed
uc
ti
on
 

2
2
0
2
3
 

Pr
od
uc
ti
on
 

%2
02
4 

Pr
od
uc
ti
on
 

A 

50
.0
0 

MY 

AN 

N\ 

N 

R\ 

(198)-2408) NOLLONGONU 

Ju
ne

 
20
24



SpuBsnoL 
Ly Su0jeS 

Lrozesys 
© 

sielog 
oL 

o
y
 

Jeakioj 
pord 

o % 
157866 

Jmek 
oy YR 

0L 
sesoL 

‘puow uaLIND o} IqEmONE 
AluUOL jO % 

. 
59790: 

9% 
U} UORINPOIA 

WHUOW JUBHNG 
Lr7er's 

20158 
sz iee 

cg6es 
g 

1v0L 
ssarz 

eeast 
Lorinz. 

128 
L5501 

woe 
fe101 

SLTOLLL 
oszose 

eeyozL 
97907 

Y6E'6EE 
1pe0s 

8¥6°08 
15019 

819792 
VeV IV 

Lsuories 0L 

20 

roN 

@0 

1des 

By 

Ainp 
PLO6Y'SS 

1659 
[ceo'sE 

2z 
1y 

o9l 
22875 

625y 
o 

sie88 
ovv'sg 

5208 
998258 

6
6
2
9
 

yeLEsLE 
629965 

arers 
199'6rs 

L0956 
[
 

vzg'eeze 
| oung 

2050285 
|050°L 

[svvez 
8106 

5oy 
1eves 

z29ve 
o 

-
4
 

ries 
Lrw9s 

eezeaLe 
628'EeLY 

1£97818 
152108 

LLoEY 
LogBrS 

860455'Y, 
regeeze 

\eegzee 
| 

Aew 
WLPY'GS 

180G 
\926'6S 

- 
Sv. 

95242 
€186 

69} 
0 

i 
6289 

joge'val 
B 

881'859°S 
oe0LY 

L0361 
ozgery 

955'5E2'Y 
199'6v5 

esg'gzer 
r
e
L
e
 

voguzie 
| 

ady 
YESOLIS 

(LLIE 
(0HYS 

25y 
5e6L 

50285 
24 

o 
v 

26t 26 
0128 

rogeege 
000804 

REBLE 
w08'88¢ 

188578 
199'6%5 

s
y
 

szreaLs 
pigo0LE 

| 
Jew 

$6208'28 
" 

640'9 - 
03248 

g
z
 

51627 
zsses 

o 
902 

12 
L1 

59815 
56595 

¥
L
8
8
°
 

§21'859'% 
Y9520 

26908 
8EVSECY 

199'6v5 
0¥FELE 

Y 
9E0ZELE 

s
y
 

[ 
ged 

€0101'28 
 [2v699 

(10598 
< 

sevs 
zer'65 

& 
zvrae 

o 
51265 

ozroy 
£15'528'e 

SIEsHe' 
0s0's0'e 

SLLoLT 
SELSETY 

$ov'825 
savsrey 

1510808 
Ligeez 

| 
uer 

Soad 
T 

WE 
e
 

e
l
 

sbesn 
T
N
 

G00Sh 
. 

B
N
 

OBEen 
. 

SO, 
- 
D
B
 

. 
P
N
 

. 
906SN. 

. 
JEAN. 

. 
o 

9DeSh 
. 

3
N
 

. 
9BeS. 

. 
enll 

. 
SBEen 

. 
B
N
 

.oed 
SUOmIBI 

TL-OM 
M
 

0L-OM 
1M 

EOM 
oM 

M
 

UM 
LOMIOM 

TOM 
1M 

SOM 
Il 

zomiiem 
svod 

0
4
 

wvod 
shod 

Z80d 
170d. 

orod 
stod 

950d 

$20Z 
afesq 

- Buipeay Jo1oM 
WaYSAS 

JaYBM 
OIICIUY 

UES



520z 2uni S 
e 

# 
00 

LI LLTT 

% 7% % v 
a0 

“v 
Vomnpoid 10T 3 

v 
womnpod 

20701 
v 

oo 
[ 

o0 
u
o
E
I
N
P
D
I
g
 
2
2
0
7
 0 

- 
\' 

woRINROIg 
TZ028 

[} 
““ 

3 
omnposd 

ozoTE 
® 

A 
09008 § 

woipnposg G10z@ 
[ 

“ 
H 

U
O
I
N
P
O
I
d
 

BTOT 
& 

|} 
\" 

H 
uoRINPOId 

LT0Z & 
- 

“ 
ovooe m £ 

[ 
/) 

[} 
/1 

£ 
avooer 

oocort 
uonINPoId 

AIYIUOIN 
S
M
V
S
 



spussnou)u suoeB 

86256155 
siEioq 

im0 
soee 

94 
4oy poid 10 % 

1134894 
A 

o) 
e 

18301 
P
 

O 
A
N
 

10J SIQEMOIIE AIRUOUL IO % 
asiez 

W9 
Ul UORINPOI 

O 
WaLIND 

eise 
s50LL 

¢ 
sezel 

ies 
57598 

e
 

21589 
2
L
 

6528 
syess 

5128 
%0 

evvee 
e
 
el 

082677 
891'v5E 

ser'ey 
vorcoz 

ser0ze 
18152 

az'sEe 
01782 

vriEs 
s69'80: 

az8.4%2 
9 

9756 
-suoles jeiol 

g
 

N
 »0 

Mg 

L
 

g
 

sozeges’feso” 
o 

5052, 
ere'sy: 

010’68 
ssus 

v 
e
l
 

122%s 
EE11 

L0 
srezy 

o 
ovgtig 

T 
wizesy 

ssz'sale 
sscheT 

[
 

rigers 
w
s
 

erzges 
wiue 

og'eey 
15018 

[
 

agsss” 
| ouny 

seeyges, 
|08 

|iavor 
LIe 

wrzr 
vorve 

3067 
LEsy 

5166 
oseve 

rrie 
.67 

o 
g
 

wzesy 
5eeeLe 

BLIerT 
oLs0E 

Ee 
) 

reesy 
e
 

Zevie 
Leg'sey 

e
 

veg1Ee 
gerizs 

| 
fen 

s5ua0s 
T 

|awe ! 
fossss 

995 
18917 

5285 
ss5'0c 

eor0s 
E
d
 

age'sy 
ysgeL 

e
t
 

o 
o709 

" 
o
L
y
 

wTerie 
P
 

orslor'e 
nzwe 

s
z
 

zZwees 
asore 

evesy 
267498 

vesissz 
coes” 

[ 
ey 

crugss 
|wle 

|nser 
09" 

s
z
 

=
2
 

sccor 
o5y 

v 
26291 

v
 

zov0 
ser'ey 

o 
ec 

ost'6e9r 
siserle 

02607 
u
L
s
T
 

seET0L 
89770 

90485 
epusez 

asewy 
690575 

veseT 
z0ies 

| 
n
 

sieuas 
|ue's 

fsske 
T 

g 
Clerer 

0zc'ey 
oss'ar. 

125€3, 
18052 

o 
leLsgl 

oss'cy 
R
 

sog'sioy 
wLisre 

L09'5eT 
88757 

170095 
Lusvse 

Lizos 
asi0z 

Lav'ese 
vleze8 

veg'zez 
o0ies 

| 
@ 

ovoesss 
[cwar 

s
z
 

o 
e
y
 

si5'cy 
veoce 

evoe 
s
 

sce'r 
jserse 

g
 

o 
ozsen 

LLisel 
oriiere 

REBYEE 
9559657 

Lsciio 
ogziee 

25015 
25 

/07 
zor608 

srrots 
vesye 

opsose 
| 

uer 
=2x) 

W8 
B
0
 

W
 

S0RSN 
| 

JSION 
| 

ODRSN 
| 

I
l
 

. 
SBesn 

| 
Jo9W 

 
S
B
E
S
n
.
 

. JSPA 
. 3DESN 

I
O
 

DES 
JOPIN. 

. ODES 
Y
 

BDES 
I
S
 

SDESn 
I
S
 

. 
SBESI 

W
 

. 
SDesn . 

. 
e
 

. 
o1ed 

T 
I
 

[
 

© 
ok 

oM 
S 

lIom 
B
 

1
M
 

9 1o 
B
T
 

e
 

B
 

o
M
 

Vi tom 
stod 

£60d 
zc0d 

160d 
Lod 

3104 
210d 

tod 
ol0d 

600d. 
8008 

2004 

#2027 
sBesny - Bujpeay Jo1oN 

1012100109 JUBLILIGACS 
(207 

LINBOS-ZLBYIS



S
S
L
G
C
 

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 

EEEEEEES 
IR R ERRE 
BEEEEBEE TEociias 
zegeB8gesg SEEEEEE SIESHNVE 

" 
%o 

................... “ . - 
Lo I 4 

2 
- o o, ", 
fites: N4 

.................... < 
o “, 

R W % 
g 8 8 8 8 & 8 8 8 8§ S 5§ 5§ £ g § & § g = § 8 8 § g8 g8 g8 8 ¢ 
@ @ < & =) @ ® = « 

(193)-210E) NOILONAONd 

Ju
ne

 
2
0
2
4



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report 

June 2024 

On June 4™, T went to Leesville to the Mills water well to review mitigation work to be completed. 

On June 13", T went to Ottine to the Parker well to review mitigation work to be completed. 

On June 18™, T went to Cactus Corral to the Loya well to review plugging to be completed. 

On June 28", T went to Nixon to meet with Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be completed. 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

Field Technician Report 
June 2024 

On June 3", 1 obtained water well levels in Northwest Gonzales County. 

On June 5 T obtained water levels in Northcentral Gonzales County. 

On June 6™, T obtained water levels in Northeast Gonzales County. 

On June 7™, 1 obtained water levels in Northeast Gonzales County. Then, 1 inspected the well 

development at 5948 County Road 397, Waelder, Tx by Southern Drilling for Elyze Davis. 

On Juen 10™, T observed new well development at 663 Coumy oad 286, Flatonia, Tx by Maresh 
Drilling for Scott Smith. 

On June 11", I inspected well completion and obtained st c water level at Scott Smith well at 
665 County Road 286, Flatonia, Tx. g 

On June 12" I obtained water levels in Northé’, 

Hazelett Dnlhng for JJ Hams 

On June 24™, I obtamed water | 

On Juen 27"‘, 1 obia;ned water levels in Northeentral Gonzales County.



July 2,2024 

BES Environmental. Open 
Diamond SWD. ( Smith Petroleum). Open 
JWO Energy (Gulf Coast). Closed 
NGL Water Solutions. Open 
Heckman #1. Open 
Heckman #2. Open 
Gonzales SWD (Energy Equity) Open 
EVX. (Stingray Wells). Closed 
Peyote WS Closed 
Auterra (Forest Oil 15W) Open 
Auterra (Forest Oil 25W). Open 
Tiburon Resources Closed 
Waterbridge (Trinity Environmental). Nixon. Closed 
Trinity Inv. SWD. Smiley. Closed 
Waterbridge (Eagleford) Cheapside. Open 
Tundra Energy. Open 
Gonzales SWD(CWR Management).  Open 
Peyote Well Service (Pilgrim). Open 
American Disposal. Closed 
Formor Energy. Glosed 
Black Rock{ FES Operating). Open 
Marathon Gil. Open 
Select Energy.( Closed 
Titan Vacuum. Closed 
JTG Energy. Closed 
Master Disposal Closed 
Jet Production Closed 
Advantek (Lucas Energy). | Closed 
Maranatha Oil. Closed 
Select Energy (Boothe). Closed 
Diamond M (Waelder). Closed 
Bellows Operating. Open 
Milestone(Boundary Ventures). Closed 
Trisomy Energy. Open



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

June 2024 Water Level Report 

District staff recently completed the June 2024 groundwater level monitoring event. Water levels were 

collected from a total of one hundred ninety (190) observation wells including: seventy-one (71) Carrizo Aquifer 

wells, eleven (11) Wilcox Aquifer wells, thirty (30) Queen City Aquifer wells, nineteen (19) Sparta Aquifer wells, 

fifty-five (55) Yegua-Jackson Aquifer wells, and four (4) in other formations. The water level data for each of these 

wells is available to the public on the District’s website through the linked Halff & Associates website map. 

Water level results for select observation wells are summarized in the attached Table which shows the 

June 2024 water levels. Positive numbers indicate the water levels are artesian and negative numbers indicate 

below ground water level measurements. 

A Carrizo Aquifer drawdown map was produced to assess the change in water levels from the year 2000 

(approximately two years before the large concentrated well fields began pumping) to the June 2024 

measurements. The drawdown map shows a concentrated area of drawdown of approximately 30 feet on the 

northeastern side of the District between the City of Gonzales and the City of Waelder which is most likely 

attributed to the City of Gonzales and Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation public supply wells, EOG Frack 

wells, and irrigation wells. On the southwestern side of the District the map shows a concentrated area of 

drawdown of about 90 feet centered between the San Antonio Water Systems (SAWS) well field and the Schertz- 

Seguin Local Government Corporation (SSLGC) and Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) well fields. 

June 2024 water level measurements in the Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta Aquifers were generally 

similar to the January 2024 measurements. The Yegua-Jackson Aquifer water level measurements are generally 

not as stable as in the other aquifers and changes from 1 to 10 feet from the January 2024 measurements were 

recorded. The June 2024 water level measurements, however, were within the range of past water level 

measurements for each well. The larger swing in water levels is most likely due to the thinner and discontinuous 

nature of the sands in the aquifer which makes the wells more susceptible to neighboring well pumpage. 



6721708 |/ 
161 | 

6728508 . 

\ L 2 
1'/__-__ 736705 

oy~ erasmnr T o 

6736808 
N T 

LEGEND Gonzales County UWCD 
@ Observation Wells Carrizo Aquifer 0 29545 9 Miles 

a District Boundary Observation Wells SN B e ] 

Drawdown 2000 - June 2024 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
June 2024 Water Levels 

Drawdo Drawdo Drawdo 

000 0 0 
d DB Aq 00 D 0 e 2024 0 024 0 atitud ongitud 

G141 6738401 Alluvium! = -27.67 -30.71 - = = -| 29.436667| -97.372222 

A030 6727903 Carrizo -1.00 -10.60 i 8 ® + -] 29.504882| -97.651661] 

AD76 6737403 Carrizo| -5.95 -24.00 -57.90 -54.41 48.46] 30.41] -3.49| 29.441389| -97.499306 

A087 6744406 Carrizo| 36.62 14.59 -26.50] - - - -| 29.298169| -97.587641 

Al67 6744407 Carrizo 19.57] -1.42 -57.88 -59.12] 78.69 57.70 1.24| 29.323383| -97.610201] 

8001 6730509 Carrizo| * 68.49 33.84] 37.31 - 31.18] -3.47| 29.548139] -97.3065 

B0O36. 6736501 Carrizo| = -26.96| -68.22| -67.05 = 40.09 -1.17[ 29.436328| -97.545049 

B041 6727705 Carrizo -30.19] -36.08 -48.55| -48.78 18.59 12.70 0.23| 29.530824| -97.714026) 

B069! 6730508 Carrizo| - 17.05 -5.40] -101.31 = 118.36, 95.91| 29.581778| -97.317992 

B072 6734905 Carrizo = = -79.24 -79.00] 7 a -0.24| 29.381556| -97.751111 

B099 6729805 Carrizo -0.27 -13.86 -38.47 -33.94| 33.67 20.08] -4.53| 29.539642| -97.427492 

B107 6727808 Carrizo| - -76.05] -97.20 -96.40; & 20.35] -0.80| 29.528139| -97.686111 

B145 6728508 Carrizo -15.43 -20.87 -24.99 -27.80! 12.37| 6.93] 2.81| 29.561312| -97.553168 

B164| 6742608 Carrizo| -1.80 29.37 - - | - -| 29.297163| -97.776012] 

B178| 6729202 Carrizo| ~ -63.68| -81.88 = -t - -| 29.620389| -97.424944| 

B184 6734601 Carrizo -] -40.90 -89.19 -90.41 - 49.51] 1.22| 29.450528 -97.7615 

8186 6736303 Carrizo| * -15.68| -43.11 -43.40| - 27.72 0.29| 29.488333| -97.502222 

029 6743103 Carrizo| -7.40 -41.04 -104.14) -103.50 96.10] 62.46 -0.64| 29.366604| -97.744818| 

€054 6735401 Carrizo) = -42.44 -80.28| -90.00 - 47.56] -0.28| 28.450278| -97.74175| 

€070 6730106 Carrizo) -0.07 -18.05 -28.61 -25.94 25.87] 7.89) -2.67| 29.604986| -97.337065| 

€100 6729602 Carrizo| - -51.06 -71.85] -69.50) = 18.44 -2.35| 29.558778| -97.404694 

D062 6735109 Carrizo) s -70.63 -75.46] -75.30] i 4.67 -0.16| 29.497194| -97.738556 

D089 6742304/ Carrizo| <156 -30.73 -93.47| -92.74| 91.19] 62.01 -0.73| 29.368836| -97.753045 

D121 6742104 Carrizo| -49.67| -61.79 -94.44| -95.15| 45.48] 33.36) 0.71| 29.348143| -97.841286 

D122] 6742105 Carrizo * -66.93 -64.41] = - “ -| 29.347778| -97.841389| 

DFC001| 6733603 Carrizo b -163.00 -168.15 » = E -| 29.429658| -97.901995| 

DFC002 6733805 Carrizo| - -145.00| -149.76| - 5 B -| 29.400309| -97.954371 

DFC003 6727403 Carrizo| - -91.00 -94.50| = = | -| 29.546739| -97.720243 

DFC004 6727507 Carrizo E -140.00 -143.80 -144.80 i 4.80 1.00] 29.578322| -97.668256) 

DFCO05| 6720807 Carrizo)| -45.71] -46.00 -52.33] -55.60 9.89 9.60 3.27| 29.633789| -97.579614 

DFCO06| 6713707 Carrizo| o -101.00, -104.21] -105.03 i 4.03 0.82| 29.766611 -97.4763 

DFC007| 6726909 Carrizo, - -20.00 -31.10 - - *! -| 29.502032| -97.76655 

DFC008 6734409 Carrizo| -169.40 -170.00 -184.35] = = - -| 29.452258| -97.845193| 

DFCO009 6720617 Carrizo, -89.57, -93.00 -96.34| -97.63| 8.06 4.63 1.29| 29.701286| -97.519019 

DFC010 6713207 Carrizo, = -59.00 -64.09 -64.86 - 5.86 0.77| 29.846611| -97.440667 

E043 6734907 Carrizo| - - -102.31 -104.56 - - 2.25| 29.39102| -97.782671 

E082] 6744408 Carrizo| o -17.46; -71.36 -73.44/ A 55.98] 2.08| 29.313136| -97.623946 

E083 6743810 Carrizo, A 6.20 -44.00 -44.12 b 50.32] 0.12| 29.263119| -97.681788| 

E087 6743906 Carrizo| - -35.37 -4.86! N - - -| 29.650444| -97.438557| 

E114 6721803 Carrizo| N -62.71 -78.23 -76.08 - 13.37 -| 29.480941| -97.595549 

E117 6736105 Carrizo| -59.77, -72.05 -111.53 -110.84 51.07] 38.79] -0.69| 29.480941| -97.595549 

E143 6743805 Carrizo| - -64.14| -107.36 - - - -| 29.650444| -97.438557| 

E202 6727809 Carrizo| o -17.14| -33.87 -33.74 " 16.60 -0.13| 29.526111| -97.701944| 

E206 6743205 Carrizo| -1.05’ -17.75 -73.73 -75.37| 74.32 57.62 1.64| 29.347295| -97.688692] 

E214 6736804 Carrizo -] - -51.80 -54.41 - - 2.61| 29.390556| -97.582778 

E242) 6743809 Carrizo| o -17.15 -64.14 -62.78] 2| 45.63] -1.36] 29.271389| -97.681389 

E249 6736805 Carrizo, 15.87 1.30 -43.72 -40.62 56.49’ 41.92] -3.10| 29.381275| -97.546544| 

F021] 6743705 Carrizo| -9.38 -14.87| -61.03 -62.82 53.44 47.95! 1.79] 29.250094| -97.720228 

F065 6727901 Carrizo| . = -30.92 -34.58 - - 3.66| 29.512974| -97.649254 

F192) 6751303 Carrizo| 58.58 28.64] -9.60 -9.85! 68.43 38.49 0.25| 29.218033| -97.658388) 

F254 6721607 Carrizo| -34.01 -38.88| -49.38 -48.40 14.39 9.52 -0.98| 29.708346| -97.415411] 

G031 6713805 Carrizo| -58.69 -60.70] -64.83 -66.30] 7.61 5.60 1.47| 29.781806| -97.453219 

G036 6713619 Carrizo| =| -121.93 -127.34) | =) - -| 29.832222| -97.393056| 

G057, 6713205 Carrizo -128.95 -130.26 -131.28] +131.47] 2.22 0.91 -0.11] 29.860556| -97.423056 

G064/ 6713206 Carrizo, i -124.38 -124.81 -126.40 - 2.02 1.59| 29.836667| -97.417222 

G065 6714706 Carrizo| -83.01/ -87.87| -93.02 = - - -| 29.788338| -97.337564| 

G109 6720603 Carrizo| -77.68| -78.07] - -| - - -| 29.698889| -97.515833| 

G183 6720806 Carrizo| -87.75] -91.20] “ ) - - -| 29.638464| -97.580066 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
June 2024 Water Levels 

Drawdown Drawdown Drawdown 
January,  January  January Jan2000-  Jan 2013-  Jan 2024- 

District |d TWDBSWN  Aquifer 2000 2013 DFC 2024, June2024 June2024 June2024 June2024 Latitude 
G204 6727502 Carrizo| | -84.61)  -10232[  -101.64 - 17.03) -0.68] 29.545959| -97.675977] 
G206 6727805 Carrizo| | -30.81] -48.71] -50.64 - 19.83) 1.93 29.514444[ -97.693333 
HO33| 6721707 Carrizo| - -80.09) -89.34 -89.48] - 9.39 0.14] 29.666111| -97.499167] 
H110| 6735111 Carrizo|  -125.00 || 17186  -172.50 47.50, B 0.64| 29.473972| -97.726111] 
1041] 6705801 Carrizo| - -13.24 -14.60 -14.00 - 0.76! -0.60| 29.87645| -97.45248| 
1060 6721703 Carrizo| -77.30 -79.62] -12.40 -12.48 -64.82| -67.14 0.08] 29.626561| -97.494447| 
1153] 6735805 Carrizo| - -30.73! -94.99 -97.26] - 66.53 2.27| 29.389101| -97.676211] 
1154 6735908 Carrizo| 2.83 -13.79 -77.10] -82.86] 85.69 69.07 5.76]  29.4025| -97.631111] 
1155 6743304 Carrizo| - i -122.56| -124.49 - - 193] 29.344167| -97.659444| 

1156 6743607 Carrizo| -| - -82.51 -95.53] - - 13.02 29.325|  -97.6375| 
1353 6713909 Carrizo| | [ 123 -116.94) | | 4.81[ 29.779722| -97.410556] 
J001| 6734301 Carrizo|  -107.52|  -117.20]  -152.99|  -152.50 44.98| 35.30 049 29.4706 -97.7747 
1002 6734504 Carrizo| - -|  -108.00]  -113.00 | | 5.00| 29.449793| -97.797889) 
1004| 6733602 Carrizo| - 11007] 12422 - -| - -| 29.424211] -97.879389 
J005| 6733803 Carrizo|  -147.94]  -150.79  -156.40) - | - -|29.381048[ -97.956268| 
1008 6734709 Carrizo|  -103.42[  -119.28]  -145.50 - - - -| 29.385406| -97.852584 
K188 6721107 Carrizo - = -81.15) -73.80] - - -7.35| 29.735923| -97.489045 

1180| 6735113 Carrizo | 10439 16441  -164.53 B 60.14 0.12] 29.474639] -97.747298| 
1181] 6734304 Carrizo - [ -14676]  -146.68 - - -0.08] 29.474201] -97.764849)| 
NO70| 6721706 Carrizo -77.30 -79.62 -94.63 -92.40 1510 12.78 -2.23| 29.627206| -97.4946| 
0045 67139 Carrizo| - | -11965]  -11835 - - -1.30| 29.784475| -97.399297| 
PO10| 6742609 Carrizo| - - -99.12|  -106.18) - - 7.06]  20.3275| -97.771389) 
PO13| 6743907 Carrizo| -12.50 -48.86 -48.22| 48.22 35.72 -0.64 29.270127| -97.636881] 
PO16[ 6742205 Carrizo| || -13688[  -187.91[  -189.80 -| 52.92 1.89| 29.344111] -97.792166 
P022| 6742915 Carrizo| | - -11654]  -117.05 | - 0.51| 29.273833| -97.757611] 
P027| 6734612 Carrizo| -| -94.60|  -147.80]  -157.80) | 63.20 10.00| 29.457182| -97.775855| 
PO9S| 6752103 Carrizo| - | -21.05 -22.87 | -| 1.82| 29.211667| -97.618056 
G192| 6722301 Cook Mtn | -57.21] - -65.35 | 8.14] -| 29.700]  -97.264 
H159|  6722304| Cook Mtn | -67.70] _ Running| -75.25 B 7.55) -| 29.70875| -97.266444 
BO51| 6745204]  Jackson - | -40.81 -38.91 E | -1.90] 29.372727| -97.42447] 
coo4| 6730605]  Jackson - < -130.24]  -131.85 | - 161]  29.55704 -97.25695 
H173| 6752202  Jackson -19.41 -22.07 22,07 - 2.66| 29.235556| -97.548889 
H341 6745302 Jackson =] - -60.54 -59.57 - = -0.97| 29.365583| -97.390233 

1197| 6731202  Jackson| - - -65.66 -55.85] B - -9.81| 29.60385| -67.19388| 
1306|  6731104]  Jackson| - E -48.44) -49.86 - - 1.42| 29.618412[ -97.226372 
1487 6752519]  Jackson| - - -105.53 -97.65 | - -7.88| 29.181986| -97.564408 
1492[ 6723802  Jackson| - - -77.97 -80.71 | - 2.74| 29.652067| -97.194432 
1502|  6751902|  Jackson| - - -96.19 -97.36 - - 1.17| 29.156247| -97.650107 
1826|  6752808]  Jackson! - - -38.04] -24.43 - - -13.61| 29.162833[ -97.558071 
J010[ 6730902 Jackson - - -59.19 -59.27| -| - 0.08] 29.50573] -97.25034] 
1033| 6746102  Jackson - | -90.37] -87.19) | - -3.18]  29.35836| -97.34586 
1065 6745904] Jackson - -| -54.52] -84.23 - - 29.71| 29.274412| -97.410935 
J090| 6738702 Jackson - < -10578]  -102.19 -| -| -3.59 29.376]  -97.345 
182  6752303]  Jackson -83.36) | -95.68| -86.21 2.85] - -0.47| 29.215083| -97.519095] 
J183[  6731704]  Jackson - - -43.86 -44.00 | | 0.14|  29.53315| -67.22775) 
J248 6738203 Jackson a - -70.61 -61.86] L = -8.75| 29.477894| -97.303198 

K314  6723803]  Jackson - -| -52.03) -53.08) - | 1.05] 29632842 -97.17016 
K542 6752408 Jackson - -| -94.81) -95.01 | | 0.20] 29.172948| -97.613918] 
K565 6752807 Jackson 2 - -203.69 -197.03 | - -6.66| 29.159997| -97.561736) 

K638| 6752104  Jackson - | -47.26 -47.35 | | 0.09] 29.211389] -97.6175] 
1014|  6737903]  Jackson - -| -38.36 -37.32) | | -1.04] 29.413816] -97.37649) 
NO36| 6752702 Jackson - -|  -162.30]  -167.80 | | 5.50| 29.139167| -97.620556| 
POS6 6752407 Jackson 5 - -77.95 -63.39) - - -14.56| 29.176389| -97.585278| 

A063|  6729203| Queen City - -99.83] -98.10 -96.59 - -3.24] -1.51]  29.6205] -97.418611] 
A136) 67221] Queen City| - g - -92.50 - | -|29.738778| -97.376667| 
B077|  6734807| Queen City| -45.59 | -55.33 -55.69 10.10 | 0.36| 29.378924| -97.810164] 
B169 6728509| Queen City| -75.99 -93.00| = -90.50 14.51] -2.50] -] 29.560932| -97.556029| 

B173 6728801| Queen City| -96.14 -96.60] -95.20 -95.87, -0.27 -0.73] 0.67| 29.539583| -97.554722 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
June 2024 Water Levels 

do do do 

a 000 0 024 
d DB Aq 000 ) 4 0 024 atitud ongitude 

€091 6735705| Queen City| = -25.00| -30.60] -32.64 = 7.64 2.04| 29.406583| -97.745944 

C129] 6743204| Queen City, -14.28 -21.09 -25.20] -29.32 15.04 8.23 4.12| 29.369278| -97.685417| 

E024| 6742310| Queen City b -102.62 -105.88 -103.88 & 1.26 -2.00 29.346111 -97.7825 

F230 6735703| Queen City i -40.07, -47.64 -47.50 - 7.43 -0.14| 29.393328| -97.713771 

F246 6722103| Queen City 4 -84.13] he -84.08 - -0.05! -| 29.742946| -97.336839 

G085 6735303| Queen City| -24.33 -29.00] -30.60] -31.18] 6.85 2.18 0.58| 29.466111| -97.664167 

G127] 6728303| Queen City| -72.31 -76.99| - -75.66 3.35) -1.33 -| 29.590278| -97.539167| 

G130 6714801| Queen City| ~ -41.00 -41.11] -42.32 = 1.32 1.21| 29.785556| -97.32444| 

G167 6721206| Queen City| -22.70] -20.90; -24.78, -24.01 131 3.11 -0.77| 29.723889| -97.417778 

Ho21 6728705| Queen City| -78.78| -90.21] -91.06 -91.67| 12.89 146 0.61| 29.533667 -97.605] 

H092 6728903| Queen City| E -11.03] - -15.10] » 4.07, -| 29.531333| -97.500306 

H168 6742503| Queen City| 3 -79.00 -73.71 # = ® -| 29.330833| -97.804722] 

H229 6729402 Queen City| # -26.03 -25.07 -26.40| # 0.37 1.33, 29.5525| -97.496667 

1125 67215| Queen City] i - -26.87 -20.92] - N -5.95| 29.685621| -97.418435 

1147 6729105| Queen City| -68.90| -64.00) -57.45 -58.50| -10.40 -5.50’ 1.05| 29.619668| -97.487601 

1148, 6736601| Queen City| -13.07] -21.11 -25.14 -21.64| 8.57 0.53 -3.50| 29.448088| -97.536448 

1152 6742303| Queen City| - -73.75 -71.53 -75.06 -] 131 -2.47| 29.352173| -97.753287 

1157 6735804| Queen City| » -20.48| -27.69] -27.14] b 6.66 -0.55[ 29.389017| -97.676346 

1158 6735907| Queen City| = 871 -19.10| -18.25| E 8.54) -0.85 29.402222| -97.630833 

1159 6743303| Queen City| - -43.82| -53.72| -53.79| # 9.97 0.07[ 29.344167| -97.659167 

1160 6743606| Queen City| H -9.91 -34.94 -34.81] E 24.90] -0.13[ 29.327445| -97.639339 

1166 6743409| Queen City| ha -38.25 -47.25) -42.82 - 4.57, -4.43| 29.325005| -97.745104) 

1167 6742308| Queen City| - -58.20 -65.52| -65.09| b 6.89 -0.43[ 29.338611| -97.775278 

1915 6736403| Queen City| i -92.69| -101.16, -101.48 | 8.79 0.32 29.457| -97.606222| 

K272 6736202| Queen City| " -93.01] -99.88, -101.70 4 8.69 1.82| 29.474579| -97.581075 

K301 6743710| Queen City = -58.50 -64.49 -63.60] - 5.10 -0.89| 29.274234| -97.739025 

BO04 6729304 Sparta = -77.81 -76.24 - -1.01] 0.56| 29.621556 -97.3935] 

B139 6729501 Sparta = -63.70. -61.83 - -14.57 -12.70|  29.55575| -97.430861 

€072, 6722701 Sparta| 5 -79.92 -79.95 - -1.78, -1.81| 29.656222| -97.334611 

(168 6743107 Sparta -2.70 S5 L 2.88, -1.54| 29.337083| -97.715167 

D067 6743706 Sparta i -44.04 -44.67 - 0.97 0.34| 29.256694| -97.745111 

E042] 6722202 Sparta| - -96.92 -95.90 -97.48 - 0.56 1.58 29.726 -97.319 

E207 6714906 Sparta; = -35.83 -38.21 -35.44] = -0.39 -2.77| 29.752778| -97.289444 

H231 6736201 Sparta; - 2718 -37.04] -35.10] »! 7.95) -1.94| 29.481333 -97.556 

H257 6729806 Sparta| = -40.20 -41.25 -40.63| g 0.43 -0.62| 29.524842| -97.44305 

H266| 6743707 Spartal . -67.20) -69.01 -71.12] = 3.92 2.11| 29.273333( -97.743333 

H272 6729403 Sparta| - -14.00 -10.75 -11.20] R -2.80 0.45| 29.577342| -97.468667 

H274 6736402 Spartal % -107.38 -106.45) -107.68 E 0.30 1.23 29.447| -97.6015 

H283 6736702 Sparta; -25.65] -33.04) -44.87] -43.54. 17.89 10.50] -1.33| 29.402433| -97.585083 

H289 6728904 Sparta| -52.01 -56.00 -56.30] -56.50’ 4.49 0.50 0.20| 29.512167| -97.523833 

1161 6735906 Sparta| - -21.84 -25.46| -23.76 - 1.92 -1.70 29.4025| -97.631111 

1162 6743302 Sparta; - -89.90 -77.74] -76.51 -] -13.39] -1.23| 29.343889| -97.659167 

1163 6743605 Sparta; - -71.90 -58.77 -60.43 - -11.47] 1.66| 29.327445| -97.639312] 

1381 6743709 Sparta| -57.85] ki -63.63| -63.24/ 5.39 =} 038 29.278] -97.731 

1640 6743708 Sparta| = -42.50 -46.65 -45.86 7| 3.36 -0.79 29.2673| -97.70869 

P092 6722803 Sparta; » -89.00 o -101.40 # 12.40] -| 29.662837| -97.299959 

H200 6722404 Weches! H -50.51 -48.50| -45.95 E -4.56 -2.55| 29.678889| -97.367222 

K409 6714808 Weches -37.09 -38.52 -39.15| -38.98 1.89 0.46 -0.17| 29.773527| -97.317642 

DFCO11 6719306 Wilcox = -123.00 -123.80| -121.85 - -1.15 -1.95| 29.720326| -97.664667 

DFC012 6712525 Wilcox = -78.00 -100.06 * ) =« -| 29.822783| -97.557201] 

DFC013 6704902 Wilcox| . -105.00 -109.03 -109.13 - 4.13 0.10| 29.888611| -97.524722 

DFC015 6725910 Wilcox o -100.00 -102.61] -100.29 - 0.29 -2.32| 29.518904| -97.887402 

DFCO16| 6719708 Wilcox | -33.00 2 -32.27| = -0.73 -| 29.657673| -97.726433 

G072 6720503 Wilcox| & -147.15 # -144.00 H -3.15 -| 29.677778| -97.563611) 

G129 6720802 Wilcox| ) -36.99 -40.95| -40.85 # 3.86 -0.10| 29.66278| -97.57222 

H302 6727707 Wilcox y -48.81 -59.08| -60.09 - 11.28] 1.01| 29.525806| -97.721239 

1042 6705802 Wilcox -116.96 -118.48 -113.50| -110.80 -6.16 -7.68 -2.70| 29.87623| -97.45213 

1922 6721106 Wilcox - = -109.01] -110.36 | = 1.35| 29.749033| -97.481128, 



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
June 2024 Water Levels 

Drawdown Drawdown Drawdown 

January  January  January Jan 2000 Jan2013-  Jan 2024 
District |d TWDBSWN  Aquifer 2000 2013 DFC 2024 June2024 June2024 June2024 June2024 Latitude 

K155]  6727310) Wilcox] - -63.50 -66.21 | 2.75] 0.04] 29.596239| -97.665325! 
L113[  6713706) Wilcox - || -105.81 | | 3.09] 29.791389| -97.467222] 

M113| 6712903 Wilcox] | -190.50]  -189.46| | N 2.04] 29.756762| -97.504722] 
A023| 6744804 Yegua | - -31.24 | - -1.34| 29.254209| -97.581526 
B0S3| 6737804 Yegua -| - -71.62| - - -0.76| 29.413444| -97.457361 
B171] 6730404, Yegua | - -57.46] - - -0.74] 295725  -97.375) 
€088 6723404, Yegua | - -63.29 - - 2.51| 29.699417| -97.218667| 
C184| 6730107, Yegua - - -30.49) - - -3.86| 29.608186| -97.333405| 
E108] 6744409 Yegua | - -30.55 - - -0.54|  29.31695| -97.59382 
H028| 6737902 Yegua N - -47.19) - - -1.52| 29.422833| -97.3955) 
HO82| 6722802 Yegua | | -59.25] - - -2.90[ 29.670053[ -97.293749) 
H181| 6737404 Yegua - - -87.01 - - -0.71 29.447167| -97.482667 
H307| 6729807 Yegua | -| -34.60) - - 1.67| 29.506442| -97.425536| 
H313] 6744702 Yegua | - -29.73] - - -0.34] 29.286075| -97.62317 
1151 6730407 Yegua | - -22.60 - - -1.04] 29.542751| -97.343666) 
1488 6738103 Yegua B B - - - -| 29.461906| -97.364435 
1490 6730406 Yegua | - -6.50) - - -0.70| 29.547069| -97.344935 
1491] 6730405 Yegua | - -55.18 - - -2.24] 29.553069| -97.352102 
1503 6751203 Yegua | | -40.14] - - -0.14] 29.225778| -97.698209 
1537 6723805 Yegua - - -96.48| - - 8.73| 29.659056 -97.186333| 
1550 6730302 Yegua B - -23.40 - - 3.00| 29.604722| -97.271667| 
1554 6730801 Yegua E - -23.86) - - -4.39| 29.522459| -97.29195 
1561] 6736904 Yegua - - -67.51 - - 0.76] 29.388452| -97.538605| 
1566 6730604 Yegua B - -49.25 - | -150| 29.577244] -97.251572| 
1576 6723703 Yegua B - -17.60 | | -0.28|  29.6425| -97.245556 
1619 6744304 Yegua - " -30.05 ] » -9.23| 29.347614| -97.536722| 

K101 6731103 Yegua - - -49.15 - -| -5.72| 29.617706| -97.227258| 
K604 6744902 Yegua - - -27.13 | | -4.56 29.285945] -97.527643] 
K749 6751602 Yegua - - -92.85 - | -1.24] 29.208117| -97.663481] 
1002 6745101 Yegua - - -21.13 -| | 0.41] 29.344167| -97.466389) 
1194 6751304 Yegua - -| -58.37 | - -1.94 29.225756| -97.627858) 
NO11| 6745104 Yegua - - -76.41 | | 0.29| 29.349455| -97.488731] 
Qi3] 6730110 Yegua - - -58.95 - - -0.48| 29.616438| -97.346532 



Gonzales County Underground 
Water Conservation District 

Board Resolution 2024-07-09 

Resolution Adopting the 2024 Revised Management Plan 

WHEREAS, §§36.1071 and 36.1073, Water Code, require the Gonzales 

County Underground Water Conservation District to develop and adopt a 

Management Plan that addresses the following management goals, as 

applicable: 

(1) providing the most efficient use of groundwater; 

(2) controlling and preventing waste of groundwater; 

(3) controlling and preventing subsidence; 

(4) addressing conjunctive surface water management issues; 

(5) addressing natural resource issues; 

(6) addressing drought conditions; 

(7) addressing conservation, recharge enhancement, rainwater 

harvesting, precipitation enhancement, or brush control, 

where  appropriate and cost-effective; and 

(8) addressing the desired future conditions adopted by the 

district; 

WHEREAS, §36.1072(e), Water Code, requires each groundwater 
conservation district to review and re-adopt the Management Plan at least 
every five years; and 

WHEREAS, after providing notice and holding a public hearing, the Board 
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation 

District has developed a Revised Management Plan in accordance with the 
statutory requirements and utilizing the best available science, attached 
hereto, and incorporated herein for purposes. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1) The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground 

Water Conservation District do hereby adopt the attached 2024 Management 
Plan pursuant to §36.1071, Water Code.



2) The General Manager is hereby ordered to file the adopted 
Management Plan with the Texas Water Development Board for 
certification as administratively complete. 

3) The General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all 
reasonable action necessary for the implementation of this resolution. 

This Resolution shall become effective on 

Adopted this 09™ day of July, 2024. 

Bruce Tieken, President 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

Barry Miller, Secretary 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 

Board Resolution 2024-01-09a


